
The Municipality of Anchorage does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, sex, color, national origin, religion or disability in access to, or 
operation of its programs, services, activities or in its hiring or employment practices. Title VI inquiries should be forwarded to 
titlevi@muni.org or 907.343.8246. PTAB meetings are audio recorded. The AMATS Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) process is 
used to satisfy the public participation process of the Program of Projects (POP) that is required in U.S.C. Section 5307. 

     
Municipality of Anchorage 
Public Transit Advisory Board 
Meeting Agenda 
November 14, 2024; 5:30-7:00 P.M. 
 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call  
3. Approval of the Agenda (Action Item) 
4. Approval of the October 10, 2024, Minutes (Action Item) 
5. Public Involvement Announcement: 

Audience participation at this meeting is limited to the Public Comments section of the agenda. 

However, the Chair may open any agenda item for public comment. Written comments will be 

addressed first, then verbal comments on a first-recognized basis by the Board Chair. Each 

commenter should state their name so it can be recorded in the minutes. Commenters will have 

two minutes to speak on each agenda item they wish to comment on.  
 

6. Action / Information Items: 
a. New Business 

i. 2025 PTAB Meeting Location (Action Item): 15 minutes 

ii. Right of Way Analysis: PTAB Representation (Action Item): 15 minutes 

iii. Gathering Community Feedback (Info Item): 15 minutes 

iv. Winter Operations (Info Item): 15 minutes 

b. Reports and Updates 

i. Director’s and Operations Update (Info Item): 10 minutes 

ii. AnchorRIDES Update (Info Item): 10 minutes 

iii. Data Dashboard (Info Item): 5 minutes 

iv. Chair Report (Info Item): 5 minutes 

c. Continued Business 

i. Recommendation to Amend AMC to Include Permitted Items (Info Item) 

7. Public Comments [2 minutes each] 

8. Member Comments 

9. Adjournment 

Next PTAB Meeting Date: 
PTAB Regular Meeting – Thursday, December 12, 2024 



1 
 

Public Transit Advisory Board (PTAB) 

Municipality of Anchorage 

Minutes for Meeting of October 10, 2024 

Held at Loussac Public Library, Moose Room 

 

[Note: this version of the minutes is the draft distributed to the Board for approval.  Corrections 

may have been made before the minutes were approved (in addition to the removal of this 

Note).  If you are reading this after the meeting, and you want to determine whether any 

corrections were made, and if so, what they were, please go to the final version posted on the 

municipal website, or listen to the audio recording of the meeting, also posted on the website.] 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Ms. Sarah Preskitt called the meeting to order at approximately 5:33 p.m. 

 

The following citizens signed in and were present for at least part of the meeting: 

 

Maria Owens 

Stewart Nagel 

Sandra McMahon 

Nakako Thompson 

Patricia Olsen 

Linda Larson 

Melody Russo 

Becky Stephan 

   

The following Department staff were present: 

 

Acting Director Mr. Bart Rudolph 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

The Board roll call showed that  

 

Mr. Doug Miller was present 

Ms. Sarah Preskitt was present 

Mr. Kyle Mielke was present 

Mr. Mike Williams was present 

Mr. Michael J. Williams was absent with excuse 

Mr. CB Brady was present. 

Mr. Nathaniel Lackey was present.  

Mr. Peter Hill was absent without excuse. 

  

From the roll call, a quorum was declared. 

 



2 
 

 
3.  Approval of the Agenda 
 

Mr. Doug Miller moved that the agenda be amended by deleting items 4 through 6. 
 
Mr. Nathaniel Lackey seconded. 
 
After discussion, the motion to amend passed by a vote of 5 to 1, with Mr. Kyle Mielke 
voting “nay” and all other members present voting “aye.” 
 
The agenda, as amended, was approved unanimously. 
  

 
4.  Approval of the May 9, 2024, Minutes 
 

(As explained above, this item was removed from the agenda.) 
 
 
5.  Approval of the June 13, 2024, Minutes 
 

(As explained above, this item was removed from the agenda.) 
 
 
6.  Approval of the July 11, 2024, Minutes 
 

(As explained above, this item was removed from the agenda.) 
 
 
7.  Approval of the August 14, 2024, Minutes 
 

Mr. CB Brady moved to approve these minutes. 
 
Mr. Mike Williams seconded. 
 
The minutes were approved unanimously. 

 
 
8.  Approval of the September 12, 2024, Minutes 
 

Mr. Nathaniel Lackey moved to approve these minutes. 
 
Mr. Mike Williams seconded. 
 
The minutes were approved unanimously. 

 
 
9.  Public Involvement Announcement: 
 

Ms. Sarah Preskitt read the previously-distributed Public Involvement Announcement. 



3 
 

 
 
10.  Action / Information Items: 
 

a. New Business 
 

i.  SFY2026 Alaska Mental Health Trust Grant Resolution 
 

Mr. Bart Rudolph explained the resolution and answered questions. 
 
Mr. CB Brady moved to approve the previously-distributed resolution. 
 
Mr. Mike Williams seconded. 

 
PTAB Resolution 2024-01 passed without objection. 

 
ii.  Department Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 2025 

 
Mr. Doug Miller moved to adopt the resolution. 
 
Mr. Nathaniel Lackey seconded. 
 
Mr. Bart Rudolph explained the resolution and answered questions. 
 
Mr. Kyle Mielke moved to amend the resolution, to add the following 
language immediately before the provision that begins “NOW 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED”:  
 

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes the current challenges posed 
by bus operator shortages and the inability to fully utilize current 
unspent capital funds, the Board affirms that the current flat 
funding request from the Public Transportation Department (PTD) 
remains consistent with a long- term goal of expanding service, 

 
Mr. Mike Williams seconded that motion. 
 
The amendment passed unanimously, and then Resolution 2024-02, as 
amended, was adopted unanimously; Mr. Kyle Mielke was appointed to 
read the resolution to the Assembly. 
    

iii.  Discussion of Meeting Time 
 

The Board discussed the current meeting time and location, and whether 
another time or location would better serve the needs of the Board and 
the public.  The Chair stated that she would make further inquiry into the 
possibility of meeting at City Hall, beginning in January 2025, with a view 
to putting the matter on for a vote at the November PTAB meeting. 

 
 



4 
 

 b.  Reports and Updates 
 
  i.  Director’s and Operations Update   
 

Mr. Bart Rudolph provided information and answered questions.  Among 
other things, he stated PTD is in discussions with AEDC to re-open the 
existing Transit Center and move the Customer Service office back in. 

 
ii.  Chair Report 

 
Ms. Sarah Preskitt made the Chair Report. 

 
[Following the Chair Report, Mr. Kyle Mielke made a motion to 
reconsider the action taken on item 10.a.ii of the agenda, by inserting the 
actual word-for-word text into the resolution, as opposed to having the 
wording taken from the audio. 
 
Mr. Mike Williams seconded. 
 
After discussion, the motion failed by unanimous vote.] 

 
iii.  Data Dashboard 

 
Mr. Bart Rudolph explained that all the data historically included in the 
Ridership Update (plus additional information) is now available as part of 
an interactive Data Dashboard that has gone live on the Muni website.  
The Board expressed great enthusiasm for the Dashboard, but decided 
that in future, the agenda should still contain an item related to the 
Dashboard, in case there are questions or concerns, or further detail to 
be provided, about ridership. 

 
 
11.  Public Comments 
  

Nakako Thompson, Linda Larsen, Melody Russo, and Patricia Olson made comments. 

 
 
12.  Member Comments 
 

All Board members present made comments. 
 
 
13.  Adjournment 
 

Mr. Kyle Mielke moved to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Mr. Nathaniel Lackey seconded the motion. 
 
There was no objection, and the meeting was adjourned at 6:53 p.m.  



Municipality of Anchorage Public Transportation Advisory Board (PTAB)

Action Item: Meeting location

Where should the Public Transportation Advisory Board hold their regular meetings?

This decision is effective starting with the meeting of January 9, 2025 with no sunset date. The decision

is eligible to be revised by another vote of PTAB membership at any regular or special meeting.

Meeting room location is subject to change pending room availability. Advanced notice of a room or

venue change will be given as quickly as possible.

City Hall, Room 155

Loussac Library, Moose Room

Meeting method selected:

Decided on the 14th day of November, 2024 by a vote of _____for City Hall Room 155, ______Loussac

Library, Moose Room.

___________________________________ _____________________________

PTAB Chair Date


